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Parish Clerk 

From: Andrew Collins <Andrew.Collins@SWAST.nhs.uk>

Sent: 08 December 2025 14:07

To: Parish Clerk

Subject: Trewidland Village Hall Defib Renewal 

Good Afternoon 
 
The current defib package with SWAST in relation to Trewidland Village Hall ends on 01.06.2026. 
As we are six months away from this date I am writing to explain your options.  
 
If you wish to renew the package this will provide you with a new battery for the defib, ongoing 
coverage of pads and technical for the defib for the next 4 years and any support required should 
the defib be deployed and used. The cost of the renewal is £1000 plus VAT. 
 
Should you choose to not renew then our agreement will end with on the 01.06.2026 On this date 
the defib and cabinet should be removed and ready for me to collect from an agreed pick up point. 
 
If you can advise me of your decision I would be most grateful.  
 
Kind regards 

Andy Collins | Community Engagement and Training Officer – Cornwall and Isles of Scilly 
(He/Him) 
 

 

Mobile 07580 445624  
South Western Ambulance Service Head Quarters, Abbey Court, Eagle Way, Exeter EX2 7HY 
     
 

 

 
Please note I am an advocate of flexible working. So, whilst it suits me to send this email now, there is no expectation 
of a response or action outside of your own working hours. 
 

 
 

 
 
This email is sent on behalf of South Western Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust and any attachments are 
confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by 
return e-mail, and then delete the email without making any copies or disclosing the contents to any other person. 
Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error or virus free. You should carry out your own virus 
check before opening any attachment. 


